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Minutes:

The committee was called to order, and opened the hearing on HB 1010, the Insurance
Commissioner's appropriations budget. Vice-chairman Carlisle called the meeting to order, The
committee had a quorum, and Chairman Byerly was cxcused for the beginning of the hearing.

Jim Poolman: North Dakota Insurance Commissioner, He had written testimony. ‘there
are appendixes attached to the written testimony that will be referred to as he speaks.
Commissioner Poolman introduced the members of his staff with him. The staff will be
available during the session, The deputy commissioner could not be here, he went home sick
this morning. Appendix A is the organizational chart. Gave a brief introduction about the
department and his goals for the department. Believes the Insurance Department is a consumer
protection division, They try to preserve a balance of competition in the market but still protect
consumers on the agent and company sides. Have many functions within the department for

protection. (see written testimony page 2) One of the positions eliminated in the budget is an
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actuarial position, but we want to make sure our decisions are made on the facts, and not
subjectively made, and we want to make sure we have all the actuarial information, to compire
with the company actuarial information to make sure our decisions are the most informed and
accurate. ‘The agency also has a consumer hotline discussed on page 2 of the written testimony,
The department received 12,384 consumer hotline telephone calls in 2000, In 1999, the
department retrieved about 1.8 million in relief for consumers and we fined insurance company
agents approximately 252,000, That is important because that 252,000 ¢ .so helps run the
department, I will explain that trust fund later. This is the proactive stance we take for
consumers, We also believe that market conduct exams are very important and the legal
department does that, to make sure the competition is fair between insurers and for the
CONSUMICrs.

The insurance industry in North Dukota is important to our cconomic landscape in the
state. We think the industry is healthy, but [ feel there needs to be a little more competition

within the industry. In 1999 there were $2.2 billion in paid premiums by insurance, and $2.1

billion paid in claims. Appendix B shows a break down of how the premium is paid, and also

shows paid losses and benefits, Premium taxes go into the general fund. This is a 2% premium
tax on all life insurance premiums and a 1.75 % tax on property and casualty premiums, North
Dakota is considered a retaliatory state which means we collect a higher rate on casualty because
other states collect a higher premium tax than we do. On the life and health side our premium
tax is a little higher than other states. In 1999 we collected $21.4 million in premium taxes and
in 2000 we collected $26.6 million This goes to the general fund. We also pay out $5.2 million

in payments to fire districts, which will be discussed later.
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The Insurance Regulatory Trust Fund comes from license fees and fines collected from
the agencies and companies. In the last legislative session there is a float of $1 million, or a cash
Hlow for the insurance department because we are collecting fines and fees from agents and
companices that can change and so the statute provides a million dollar float, down from $1.5
million. At the end of the fiscal year, anything over that million dollar Tevel is transferred to the
general fund. In fiscal year 2000, $1.8 million was transferred to the general fund, after the
million dollar float.

I think there are going to be big sweeping changes in regulating insurance, Believes in
state regulation of insurance, and most people belicve that local government can do a better job
for the people than can a government that is not necessarily a hands-on. What is best in
California, Florida, and Hlinois is not the best for consumers of North Dakold. The passage of
the Financial Services Modernization Act (Gramm-Leach-Blily Act) softened the lines of
definition between seeurities and banking and insurance. 1 is going to be very important for the
insurance department and other regulatory agencies to enforce regulations and have a stronger sct
of regulations for enforcement of this Act. The department would like more uniformity across
state lines in regulating insurance, and not let Congress usurp state powers. Privacy will be a big
debate issue. Market Conduct Exams are going to become more necessary,

The department has several other functions, outside of just regulating insurance, that they
do very well. They have a Senior Health Insurance Counseling Program (SHIC) (see page 4 off
the written testimony); Fire and Tornado Fund: (see page 4 of the written (estimony); State
Bonding Fund (sce page 4 of the written testimony); Petroleum Tank Fund (sec page 4 of the

written testimony); Boiler und Pressure Vessel Inspectors (see page 5 of the written testimony);
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Anhydrous Ammonia Facility lnspection (see page § of the written testimony); and the
Unsatisfied Judgment Fund (sce page S of the written testimony).

Page 5 begins testimony on the exceutive budget recommendations, SECTION 1t The
Insurance Department currently employs 45.5 FTE's. 4 of the FTIs are currently vacant (see
appendix to the vacant positions). The exceutive budget ciiminuics one of the FTE"s, and this
position was vacant because the former commissioner entered into a contract with a former
employee who now works for the Kansas Insurance Dept to do rate and actuarial work.
Commissioner asks that he be able to keep this position within the budget so he could review the
contract and decide for himself, Remember his initial comments, that the decisions of the
department should not be subjective and should be based upon actuarial analysis, With the
reinstatement of this FTE this would be a no growth budget in terms of the number of FTE's and
this has been the status quo on FTE's for past budget cycles. (sce appendix C). He belicves that
part of the reason this position was climinated by the exceutive recommendation was because
this was one of the only clected officials offices that was not allowed a hearing before the OMB
for budget preparation. Not really sure why this happened, but he believes that OMB did not
have a rationale of why the position was open, and thecefore just eliminated it The other three
positions have been vacated in the year 2000, and due to health problems the number is quite
high this year, These were vacated in the middle of year 2000, and not filled because the exiting
commissioner wanted the new commissioner to fill these, reclassify, or change the positions.
Rep, Carlisle: On this vacant actuarial position, it is still marketable, and high in demand?

Response: The position is budgeted for $50,000 a year, He cannot guarantece that we

could fill an actuarial position for $50,000 per year. The deputy commissioner came from a life
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insurance company and we have visited about that, and there is a possibility to fill that position is
necessary, We want someonce who is qualified.

Jim Poolman: continuing: The balance of the salary portion of the budget includes the
executive recommendation of the salary package . And the operating line item of their budget
there is a total increase of $54,407 trom the previous budget, due to increased assessments from
the risk management fund, and duc to increased costs from I'TD. These are basically assessments
from I'T'D.

SECTION 2: Provides the $5.2 million appropriation for redistribution of"a portion of the
insurance premium tax to the local fire districts (see appendix D). This has not been changed
since 1989,

SECTIONS 3, 4, 5, 6: provide the source of funding for the special funds that the
Insurance Department administers, The figures in this section are also included in Scetion 1,
They have adjusted slightly from the previous biennium, but the total administrative expenses for
the department stays the same, except for the increases in I'TD, and risk management, and
software,

SECTION 7: Provides for the new salary for the commissioner,

Rep. Koppelman: Can you explain to me how the unfilled FTE and the services are provided by

a contract fee. Are the dollars to pay the contract fec then taken from the appropriated position
or from somewhere else?

Response: We have a line item in our budget for contract services, [ have the numbers

that | intend to pay the actuarial if you want to sce these at some other time,
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Rep. Koppelman: You mentioned the anhydrous tank inspection function, and our committee
has discussed this, When that responsibility was placed in the insurance dept, In the 1995
session, was there an appropriation, or just the responsibility.

Response: ‘Fhis is a confusing issuc for me. The anhydrous tank fund was created in
1995 session, and was placed in the agriculture department, What has happened is that our boiler
inspectors in our department have done some of the inspection and examinations, 1 don’t believe
that it is written clearly in the law as to how the reimbursement was supposed to take place from
the anhydrous tank fund to the insurance department. “The Fire and Tornado fund gave some of
the monceys to get this off the ground. The boiler examiners do the inspections, and we would
like some reimbursement from the anhydrous tank fund.

Rep. Koppelman: His understanding is that the agriculture departricnt does the licensing and

clerical, supervisory functions, and your department does the inspection,
Response: 1 would encourage this committee to take a close look at this,

Rep, Skarphol: In regard to this same issuc, how many boiler inspectors do you have in your

department and what percentage of their time is spent on anhydrous inspections,

Response: | am going to have Jeft Bitz answer this,

Jeff Bitz: We have estimated that 30% of our boiler inspector time is spent on anhydrous
inspection, We have 3 inspectors, and | administrative clerk. Probably a cost of $84,000 por
biennium.

Rep. Koppelman: Did your department have to add staftf in order to undertake the anhydrous
inspection functions, or are these the same persons, taking ob new responsibility.

Response by Jeff Bitz: [ am not sure if we added staft.,
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Jodi Burke, business manager: Has more history with the departiment, says that the

department did hire 1 FTE to do these inspections.

Rep. Skarphol: Can you tell us the dollars in these various tunds - Fire and Tornado, State

Bonding, Petroleum Tank - and where is the dolfar amount of the fees collected going?

Response, Jim Pootman: Reserve balances in funds - Unsatistied Judgnment has a

$307,000 balance, and there is a minimum balance required of $150,000; the State Bonding Fund
has a balance of $4.9 miltion, with a minimum required of $2.5 million; the Fire and Tornado
Fund has a balance of $15.8 million, with a minimum of $12 million; the Petroleum Tank Fund
has a balance of $8.7 million, with a minimum of $5 million. There is going to be legislation
introduced to change some of the fees on the petroleum tank fund,

Rep. Skarphol: Are the fees the same for all tanks regardless of size?

Response, Jeff Bitz: Farmers are exempt, but the fees are the same regardless of size.

Rep. Skarphol: As far as the overage above the minimums in these funds, is there any obligation

or provisions that these funds can be transierred to the general fund.

Response, Ken : His is the department auditor, and he doces not have the actual

dollars and maximum dollars. The intent of the overage, of the Fire and Tornado balance, they
want to make sure there is enough funds to cover any outstanding claims in a catastrophic time,

Rep. Skarphol: Being enough funds is one thing, having redundant funds is another, What

happens when this fund continues to build to a point where there is all this money laying there

and cannot get used.

Response, Ken @ That would be the decision of someone to set the maximums.
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Response, Jeff Bitz: There must be a reasonable balance between the fund claims and
premiums, and the law requires that a minimum be held. Lately we have had more ¢laims than
premiums.

Rep. Skarphol: Is there an industry standard that would reflect what would be appropriate if you

have $3.5 million in premiums, what would be the appropriate reserve,

Response, JefT Bitz: [ don't know if there is a standard. We can look into this,

Rep. Byerly: The committee would also be interested in these funds what sort of draw down
there has been in the last four years, Would like a listing of funds coming in and funds drawn
out.

Rep. Huetter: When we started the tank fund wasn’t there a minimum and a cap on the fund,

Response, Jeft Bitz: ‘There is a minimun of $5 million, and the fund would reimburse

the tank owner.,

Response, Jim Poolman: Keep in mind the pending legislation in comparison with what

you do with the tank fund.

Rep. Koppelman: What do these minimums mean, what if these funds fall below these amounts?

Response, Jim Poolman: In terms of some of them where there are premiums, we would

have to adjust the premiums, For the State Bonding Fund ...

Response, Jeff Bitz: ... the statute sets forth that we would have to charge a certain dotlar

amount per employce per houschold to cover that until we exceed the cap.
Rep, Skarphol: On the underground tanks, what is the fee?

Response: $50.00.

Rep. Skarphol: In regatd to HS 1143 and the boiler inspection. What is that fee?




Page 9

Government Operations Division
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1010
Hearing Date January 17, 2001

Response: That bill is being deliberated in IBL right now, and that increases the cap on
standard boiler inspections and special boiler inspections. The special inspection goes to $350 1
believe per boiler and the certificate change for $5.00. Our boiler inspection program cannot
recoup its costs necessary to run the program, it has run basically $100,000 behind, so we are
making some changes to help increase the revenue. We are not going to the cap, but are going in
like $5 increments. Our intention is not to increase to the cap, just to recoup costs, Expect 4632
inspections every 2 years, the fee is incurred by the owner of the boiler at a fee, dependent on the
size of the boiler, between $35 and $90.

Rep, Carlisle: On the actuarial contract, doe you have a llexibility to hire?

Response: 1 we were to terminate the contract with the person who holds the contract,

we would give them notice.

Chairman Byerly: Has a handout from facilitics management to the Insurance Department about

doing some work up there. Chairman Timm and he toured the offices upstairs, and hopefully the
rest of the committee can see the department, Read the handout.

Jim Poolman: We are planning an open house on Tuesday, next week, to take a look at
the facilities,

Lois Hartman, Executive Director of the North Dakota Firefighter's Association: she had

written testimony and handed it out. She is in support of HB 1010 and specifically Section 2 of
the Insurance Department Budget, She also has a prepared proposed amendment to submit that
deals with the appropriation for the 388 fire departments. In June of 2000, the Fireman's

Association was changed to the Firefighter’s Association. Another bill has been presented to do
housekeeping to change the name. She is requesting an increase in the appropriation for the fire

departments from 5,200,000 to 5,800,000 for the biennium, and an addition to line 20, at the
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request of fire departments to drop the current rate structure and assess them differently. This
change is part of the housekeeping bill, but the requested tanguage in her amendment is
necessary duce to the lost revenues in that bill,

Chairman Byerly: Of the $5.2 million in the Insurance ‘Tax Distribution Fund, how much money

has to remain in the fund at any given time?

Response: That fund has to maintain a zero balance at the end of the biennium . The
practice has been that starting with the annual payments in June, when the annual reports come
in, we have deposited everything into that fund. And then everything from that fund goes into
the general fund,

Chairman Byerly: In a given year how much do we colleet in fire insurance premiums above the

$5.2 million or $5.8 million,

Response, Lois Hartman @ 1 you caleulate it on the five lines of insurance | do not have

these numbers.

Response, Ken from the Insurance Commissioners Office: The $5.2 million comes out of

the insurance preriums collected cach year. The first $2.6 (year) po to the special fund for this
purpose, and the balance goes into the general fund. The total of the premiums is averaging
about $21 million a year,

Chairman Byerly: Requests from the Insurance Department that they provide to the committee

the amount of fire insurance premiums above the requested appropriation before the committee

votes on the bill,

Arlo Briesbach, President of the ND Firefighter Association, and Fire Chicf of Powers

Lake Fire District: He has provided written testimony, that includes a profit and loss statement

of the Powers Lake Fire District, They show a loss in the budget, because the costs are going up.
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They have a 1974 and 1975 fire truck that need replacement. They do not have the funds, He

supports HB 1010.

Rep. Skarphol: Why are your premium dollars going down in the fire districts?

Response: We understand that it has something to do with the poor farm cconomy.

Response, Lois Hartman: Part of that has to do with the migration out of the rural arcas

Rep. Skarphol: Has the Association done an analysis as to what it would take to take on an

annual or biannual basis to upgrade the equipment in these arcas?

Response: (hone discernible)
Rep. Huetter: Gave a hypothetical example of moving from rural arca to urban arca, Who gets
the money?

Response, Lois Hartman: The Association lias been looking into this, and the doltars

would be split,

Gerald Rekow, 1st Vice President of the ND Fire Fighters Association and the Assistant

Chicf of the Ellendale Fire Protection District: He has provided written testimony, showing his

suppott for HB 1010, He states that the Insurance Dept. Refund cheek is been 50% of their
opetating budget, but the checks have decreased and they must use equipment funds for
operating expenses.

Rep. Glassheim: 1f you get this amendment, it still only gives you about $50.

Response: It may calculate that way because of the formula. Some is better than none, \

Leon Schlafinann, Fargo Fire Departiment: He has provided written testimony. He is in
support of HB 1010, Discusses how the citics of ND are growing, but the fire departments are
not prospeting, and even the urban departments have concerns, They need extra funding for

cquipment and training.
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Robert Wetzler, Fire Chief of the Minot Rural Fire Department, and Central Region

Trusice with the ND Firefighter’s Association: He had written testimony, in support of HI3

1010, specifically Scction 2, There has been an increase in the cost of fire cquipment of 15-18%,
for items like fire hoses, clothing, breathing apparatus, ete. These increases raise the firefighter’s
expenses. In December the Minot department purchased a fire engine for $294,000, and during
the past 10-12 years, engines appreciated 4-6% annually.

Rep. Skarphol: The new truck you bought, did it replace something else?

Response: It was in addition to, we had ong fire engine purchased in 1982, that was
seeing some wear and tear, We had no back up engine if that one went down,

Rep. Skarphol: Do you typically replace the equipment on a rotating schedule? Do you have a

practice that you have to foltow?

Response: Nationally somewhere around 20-25 years is the average for rotation of
structural equipment, probably other equipment sooner. Code on firefighter equipment changes
all the time, so if you buy a truck today, in five years it may not meet the standard/code. When
that happens, we use less than code equipment.

Joel Boespilug, Chicfof the Bismarck Fire Ingpections Departinent, Director of the North

Dakota Fire Chicf’s Association: Today he is representing the Fire Chief™s Association, not in

competition with the Firefighter’s Association, but rather works closely with them. Does support
HB 1010, and the proposed amendment to Section 2 from Lois Hartman, The funds provided by
the Insurance Department are looked at as a form of cconomic development, those funds arc
actually saving property in the communitics. Bismarck has a save rate from fire of 96%. Have

seen a move from rural to city and the city departments have had to add additional fire protecti sn
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arcas, Only about 2% of the operating expenses are covered by the insurance premium funds.
He would certainly support any increase that the commitice would look at,

Jerry Hielmstad, North Dakota League of Cities: 1t support of Section 3 of the State

Bonding Fund, and wants to emphasize the money in that fund is obtained from premiums from
political subdivisions and state entities that pay premiums into that fund. The impact of
transferring funds from that fund penalizes the entitics. Notes that the premiums have not been
raised for many years. They do not want the balance of this fund reduced, causing an increase in
the premiums, Scction 4 of the Fire and Tornado Fund can be similarly discussed. Anything that
transfers from this fund below those minimums would be a penally to those entities that pay the
premiums, ‘They support an increase in Section 2 of the bill to support the firefighters.

Cary Knutson, Exccutive Director ND Agriculture Association: Our membership

consists of dealers that handle anhydrous ammonia, They support an additional inspector to
cover the inspections and training of boiler inspectors. They feel for safety of the industry they
need more inspections at least every five years, They believe there is moncey in the anbydrous
fund to sustain an additional inspector. Not really sure how the department would handle this,
but sceks the allocation of the inspector,

Rep. Skarphol: Are there any bills introduced in regard to this?

Response: No bill, they thought it might be more expedient to make the request here.

Patrick Ward, ND Domestic Insurance Companies and some Insurance Trade

Associations: He supports the bill,

Rep. Skarphol: For the Insurance Commissioner’s office, when was the last time the premium

tax was changed?

Response, Jim Poolman: + ‘annot remember any increasce over the years,
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Minutes:
The committee was called to order, and opencd committee work on HB 1010, the Insurance
Commissioner’s budpet,

Chairman Byerly: Handed out prepared proposed amendments. In this amendment there are

three changes. The amendment increase the operating line item by $67.000 which is the bid to
remodel] half of the office, The bid is from facilitics management that needs to be done, The
insurance agents agreed to the project, that comes all out of special funds, derived from the fees
that the insurance agents pay. We also restored a non classified FTE position, which is an
actuarial FTE that was contracted out. ‘The Insurance Commissioner requested that the position
be restored but may not fill it, but wants the option to renew the contract or hire an actuarial on
staff, This FTE was there in the last bicnnium, but was removed 10 allow for the contract person,

and now we are restoring the FTE position. Those are the basic changes as money is concernced,
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The tast change was to declassify the attorney positions, to be more like the other attormey
positions in the state.

Rep. Koppelman: With the addition of the T which is the replacement of the contract person,

ts there money taken out currently spent on the contract person?

Chairman Byerly: We didn’t take any money out for the contract out at this time, and the

Commissioner assured me that by the time we get to conference committee that he would have
some more firm numbers, At that time we would take a look at this.

Rep. Glassheim: Would you expecet that this would be done at this time

Chairman Byerly: Yes.

Rep. Skarphol: moves to adopt the amendments, Rep. Koppelman seconds,

(Some general discussion as to the needs of the departiment as to remodeling, and that other
departiments probably need work done also, but that this department has these special fund
dollars and a rcally bad need for the wotk to be done).

Vote on adopting amendments, 7 yes, 0 no. The amendments are adopted.

Rep. Skarphol: Has some concern and questions whether it is more appropriate to discuss the

anhydrous tank inspection here or with the Agriculture Commissioner's budget.

(The committee has some general discussion regarding which budget would be better 1o amiend
to deal with the issue of anhydrous tank inspections performed by the insurance commissioners
inspectors but not reimbursed. They discussed this matter with Sheila Peterson from OMB, who
stated that she thought the Insurance Commissioner needed authority to aceept reimbursement,
but the proceeds need to come out of the Anhydrous Tank Tund.)

Rep. Koppelman: Belicves that this could be a chance for the state to save some money, That

moneys are coming into the anhydrous tank fund for this service, but the investigations are being
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done by the Insurance Commissioner's investigators without being reimbursed, and this amount
of reimbursement could be saved in the rsurance Commissioner's budget. The difference could
be deposited into the general fund.

Chairman Byerly: We need to be able to quantily this. We have to come up with a dollar value.

We could put in a section that allows the collection of funds from the Fund.

(General discussion again in regard Lo this transfer of funds by Sheila Peterson from OMB, as to
avoiding a specific dolar amount. Committee members were concerned to express some
legislative intent. The monceys are accumulating in the anhydrous tank fund, which is not being
spent on anything, ‘The moneys are deposited into the fund on tonnage sales fees ol anhydrous.
The money is just sitting there, and not being used or spent on anything. I the anhydrous tank
fund now pays the Insurance Commissioner’s office for these inspections into the Insurance
Regulatory Trust Fund, Some of the funds (those over $1.5 million) feft in the Insurance
Regulatory Trust Fund will go back into the general fund.)

Rep. Koppelman: moves to further amend the bill, to allow for the Insurance Commissioner to

reecive funds from the Anhydrous ‘T'rust Fund to reimburse for anhydrous tank inspections
performed by the boiler inspectors from that office. Rep. Skarphol seconded.

(Discussion as to the amount of funds in the Anhydrous Tank Fund, how much would be
expended and how much would be left in the fund. Rep. Byerly reads from the minutes of the
Insurance Commissioner’s office as 1o the amount attributed to the anhydrous inspections),
Vote on further amending, 6 yes, 1 no. Further amendmient passes.

Rep. Skarphol: moves for DO PASS AS AMENDED. Rep. Carlisle scconded.

Vote on the motion to pass as amended, 7 yes, 0 no. Motion passed,

Rep. Byerly was assigned to carry the bill to the full committec.
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Minutes:

House Appropriations action on HB1010. (5070)

Rep. Rex Byerly: | will be handling that bill. Basically what you have before you is the budget
for the Insurance Commissioner, and the amendment that you will lind in your books that applics
is L0103 and if you kind of want to follow along, basically what we did was we went ahead with
the Hoven/Schafer budget because they were the same effectively. There were no changes in any
of it and it removed one FTE position and we had to increase some funding on the [C line item
and I shotuld mention that on all of these budgets there will be this adjustment to the salary and
wages line item that is the correction numbers for the way that it was computed. For all intents
and purposes there were no changes to that base budget, there were some other changes that
occutted, and if you look in the middle of the page on amendment L0103 there is a section that
were adding that deals with the anhydrous storage facility inspection, right now the Department

of Apriculture is the one that oversees and receives the funds from the registration of anhydrous
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facilitics and the tonnage fees and everything, but it’s the Boiler Inspectors in the Insurance
Commissioner’s Department that actually do the inspection. And when the anhydrous progrium
was set up there was never a mechanism in place to pay the Insurance Commissioner for the
inspectors ‘limc, and what this cflectively does is this basically makes it so that the Insurance
Commissioner can be reimbursed for those inspections. The Insurance Commissioner estimated
in the Tast biennium that they had spent the equivalent of $84,000 worth of inspector’s time
inspeeting these facilities, but we felt that we had to come up with a number to cap this so that it
wasn’t something that would go through the roof and impact the anhydrous fund, so we capped
this at $75,000. The single line that's in seetion 9, right below that, basically what that does is
that makes the Attorneys in the Insurance Department non-classified employecs like attorney's
are in virtually in every other agency. This was one of those things that came up that nobody paid
any attention to in the past, and what this will do. is this just makes those lawyers in the
Insurance Department non-classificd employees. The only other significant change to this budget
was that we inereased his budget by $67,000, again all special funds so that he could complete
the remodeling that was started by his predecessor, and if you have ever been up to the Insurance
Commissioner's office one half of the office space had been remodeled the other half is pretty
tacky, and this $67,000, 1 talked with Rep. Wald and other Representatives who are insurance
agents pay the fees that ultimately go to funding this $67,000 and they were all in agreement that
they had absclutely no problem with the commissioner finishing that job up there, The last
change is the change we talked about on most of these budgets, there were some recomputation's

on pay plan and those amendments are in here also, | would move to adopt amendment 0103

Rep. Mike Timm: Is there a second? Seconded by Rep, Carlisle.
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Rep. Pam Gulleson: A question on that FTE, you said that this position had been an unfilled
position and that was removed from both of the governor's budgets? How did that come to be?
Rep. Rex Byerly: This FTE was indeed removed and [ believe that it was vacant at the time, and
it had been vacant for some time. I misspoke, we did put that FT1 in but we unfunded it

Rep. Keith Kempenich: Your not going to hire much of an actuary for $60,000 a year,

Rep. Pam Gulleson: Is the Fire and Tornado fund the place where the dollars came out to settle
the dispute in Richland County? Response was No. Which fund did that come out of?

Rep. Francis Wald: That came out of the North Dakota Insurance Reserve Fund,

Rep. Ole Aarsvold: | guess just an observation and correction, Insurance agents do not pay for
the costs of maintaining an apartiment. Those of us wha buy insurance policies do.

Rep. Rex Byerly: it is a combination.

Rep. Francis Wald: How much money had been put in for a life actoary? Answers Currently
their putting in amount of $131,712, and cven the commissioner understands that, your not going
to get much of an actuary for that, but we decided to put it back in at that level so that he could
have the option of finding somebody or continuing the contract with the fellow he has in the
State of Kansas, Rep. Wald: | would hope and pray that he would terminate the contract with Mr,
Folley as soon as practicable, because that guy was an absolute abomination and caused more
havoc up there and thank God he’s gone.

Rep. Mike Timm: The question would be, is did you leave the commissioner enough money to
a competent person?

Rep. Pam Gulleson: ['m reading $131,000 in that line. Response: The commissioner could

cone to the budget commitiee if he needed more funds than the $131,000, we would just transfer

some of his operating funds.
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House Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HBI10O10
Hearing Date January 31, 2001

Rep. Mike Timm: Any other discussion on the amendment? All those in favor of adopting the
amendment L0103 signify by saying AYE. Voice vote. Motion carried. The amendment is
adopted.

Rep. Rex Byerly: | would move HB 1010 as amended. Seconded by Rep. Skarphol.

Rep. Mike Timm: Any discussion? Clerk will call the roll. (20) YES (0) NO (1) Absent and

not volting. Motion passed. Rep Byerly will carry the bill to the floor. (266)




FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Council
04/02/2001

Bill/Resolution No.:

Amendment to: Engrossed
HB 1010

1A. State fiscal effect: /dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations

compared to funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current low. i
1999-2001 Biennium | 2001-2003 Biennium [ 2003-2005 Biennium |

General Fund| Other Funds |General Fund | Other Funds [General Fund | Other Funds |
"Revenues ) $0 $0 ($104.000) $0 30 30
‘Expenditures $0 s §9.00¢  $104,000 $9,900] 3
[Appropriations 30 $0| " sasod  stodood gesod s

1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: /ldentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political

subdivision.
1999-2001 Biennium 2001-2003 Biennium 2003-2005 Biennium ]
School - " "School School
Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts
$0 $0 $0 $0 $of T s0[ $0| %0 $0

2. Narrative: /Identify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and include any comments

‘ refevant to your analysis.,

B 1010 contains the appropriation for the Insurance Department. Section 8 of the bill amends the
provision of the law which sets out the salary of the Insurance Commissioner. The Department estimates
that the fiscal impact of Section 7 will be an increase in expenditures from the Insurance Regulatory ‘Trust
Fund ot $9,906, including salary and benefits, tor cach of the nest two bienniums. This is the amount that
exceeds the amount included in Section | for the Commissionet's salary and benefits,

Engrossed HB 1010 First Engrossment with Senate Amendments authorizes a payment of $104,000 from
the Insurance Tax Distribution Fund to the Firemen's Association during the 2001-2003 biennium, This
appropriation will increase the expenses of the Insurance Tax Distribution Fund by $104,000. This
appropriation will also decrase the revenues to the general fund during the 2001-2003 biennium by
$104,000 because any nonappropriated revenues received by the Insurance Tax Distribution Fund during
the 2001-2003 biennium are transterred to the General Fund during the 2001-2003 biennium. Thus, there
will be $104,000 less in the Insurance Tax Distribution Fund daring the 2001-2003 biennium to transter to

the General Fund during that biennium.,

3. State fiscal effoct detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 14, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type
and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget,

‘ See No. 2 above.




B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each
agency, line item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

See No. 2 above.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts,

Provide detail, when appropriate, of the effect

on the biennial appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts included in the

executive budget,
appropriations.

Sce No. 2 above.

Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and

Wame: Charles E. Johnson

Agency: Insurance Department

Phone Number: 328-2440

__[Pate Prepared: 04/03/2001




FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Council
12/14/2000

BilllResolution No.; HB 1010

Amendment to:

1A. State fiscal effect: /dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations

compared to funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.
1999-2001 Biennlum | 2001-2003 Biennlum 2003-2005 Biennium |

General Fund | Other Funds [General Fund| Other Funds [General Fund| Other Funds |
Revenues $0) $0 $0 $0) $0] 34
Expenditures $0 $0 $9.901 $0 $9,906( $0)
 Appropriations $0f $0 $9,90 sof 59,009 ] $

1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political
subdivision.
1999-2001 Biennium 2001-2003 Bienniuim 2003-2005 Biennlum

School School ‘ School
Countles Cities Districts Countles Cities Districts Counttes Cities Districts

$0 $0 $0 $0 %0 $0 $0| $0 B3

2. Narrative: /dentify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and include any comments
relevant to your analysis.

HB 1010 contains the appropriation for the Insurance Department. Section 7 of the bitl amends the
provision of the law which sets out the salary of the Insurance Commissioner, The Department estimates
that the fiscal impact of Section 7 will be an increase in expenditures from the Insurance Regulatory Trust
Fund of $9,906, including salary and benefits, for cach ot the next two bienniums. This is the amount that
exceeds the amount included in Section 1 for the Commissioner's salary and benefits,

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 14, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, for each revenue type and
fund affected and any amounts includect in the executive budget,

N/A

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency,
Iine item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

See No, 2 above,

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts.  Provide detail, when appropriate, of the effect on
the biennial appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive
budget. Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations.




.- Sce No. 2 above.

Name:;

Charles E. Johnson

Agency:

insurance Deparliment

S

Phone Number:

328-2440

ate Prepared: 01/08/2001

J




16010.0 102 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Representative Byerly
Fiscal No. 1 January 24, 2001

. PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1010

Page 1, line 2, alter the semicolon insert "to create and enact a new subsection to section
54-44,3-20 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to employees exempt from the
state classified service;"

Page 1, line 11, replace "4,387,527" with "4,513,847"
Page 1, line 12, replace "1,560,196" with "1,627,196"
Page 1, line 14, replace "6,067,078" with "6,260,398"

Page 2, after line 19, insert:

"SECTION 8. A new subsection to section 54-44.3-20 of the 1999 Supplement
to the North Dakota Century Code is crealed and enacted as follows:

Attorneys employed by the insurance commissioner.”

Renumber accordingly

. STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
House Bill No. 1010 - Snimmary of House Action
EXECUYIVE HOUSE HOVSE
BUDGE T CHANGES VERSION

Insurance Tax lo Firg Depannien!

Tolal all lunds $5,200,000 $0 $5.200.000
Loys eslimalad incoma 5,200,000 PR 5,200,000
General fund 3% $0 0

Insurance Depanimunl

Total alf lunds $6.067,078 $183,320 $6.260.398
Less estimaled income 8,067,078 193,320 55,260,398
Qanatal lund §0 $0 0

{3ilt Tolal
Tolal all furds $11,267.078 $193.320 $11.460,398
Loss aslvaled income 11,267,078 193,120 11,460,398
Qengtal fund = $0 0 80

House Bill No. 1010 - Insurance Department - House Action
EXECUTIVE HOUSE HOUSE
BUDGET CHANGES VERSION

Salaries and wages $4,387 527 $126.320 $4 513,847
Qpotaling expenses 1,580,106 67,000 1,627,196
Equipment 119,355 e on 119,355
Tolal all lunds $3.067,078 $193.320 $6.260,398
L.oss aslimaled mcomu 8,067,078 183,320 6,250,398
Genaral lund 30 $0 $0

FTE 44,50 100 45 50

Page No. 1 18010.0102




Dept. 401 - Insurance Department - Detall of House Changes

_REBTONY ADJUST
FUNDING FOR INCREASE MARKLE T
NONGCLASSHIEQ  OPERATING FOR rQuUITY IR
PROFESSIINAL REMONELING SALANY HOLIST,
POSITION COSIS INCIREASE GHANGLES
Sa13110Y 4NG waGes $131./21 ($5.401) $126.320
Opetating axpensos $67 000 57000
Equipmunt O e -
Tota! aft tunds $131,224 $67,000 {$5.401) $193.320
Loss gstimaled income 13021 87,000 {5,401} 193,120
Gongra! lung $0 $0 $0 30
FIE 100 0 @0 0.00 1 00

¥ This amendmant reduces, from $8,802 to $3,401, the amount provided tor 4 markel ecully salary increase lor the direclor  The amount included m
tha bill will provide fot a monthly inctpase of $162 and iefated litnge benolds for the last 18 manihs of the bioanium

The amendment also adds a new subsaction to North Dakota Caentury Code Section 54-44.3-20
excepting legal positions of the Insurance commissloner from the state classified service,

Damn NMA D 1RAINNDIND




18010.0103 Prepared by the Legislative Council stalf for
Title. House Appropriations - Government
Fiscal No. 1 Operations Division

January 26, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1010

Page 1, line 2, after the semicolon Insert "lo ¢create and enact a new subsection to section
54-44.3-20 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to employeas exempt from tho
slate classifled service;"

Page 1, line 11, replace "4,387,527" with "4,513,847"
Page 1, line 12, replace "1,560,196" with "1,627,196"
Page 1, line 14, replace "6,067,078" with “6,260,398"

Page 2, after line 12, insert:

"SECTION 7. ANHYDROUS AMMONIA STORAGE FACILITY INSPECTION
FUND. Section 1 of this Act Includes the sum of $75,000, or so much of the sum as
may be necessary, from the anhydrous ammonia storage facility Inspection fund to pay
for anhydrous ammonia tank inspectlon costs, for the blennlum beginning July 1, 2001,
and ending June 30, 2003."

Page 2, after line 19, Insert:

"SECTION 9. A new subsection to section 54-44,3-20 of the 1999 Supplement
to the North Dakota Century Code Is created and enacted as follows:

~ Attorneys employed by the Insurance commissioner,”

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House Bill No. 1010 - Summary of House Action

EXECUTIVE HOUSE HOUSE
BUDGET CHANGES VERSION

Insurance Yax lo Fira Department
Tolal all funds $5,200,000 $0 $5,200,000

Lass estimated Income 5,200,000 — 5,200,000
Ganeral fund 0 $0 0

Insurance Depariment
Tolal all funds $6,087,078 $193,320 $6,260,398

Lass astimated income 6,067,078 193,320 8,260,398

Gengaral fund $0 $0 $0
Bill Tolal -

Total all |1undsd i S} i .2%;.0;2 $193,320 S: 1 .geg.agg

Lass estimaled income 1,267,0 193,320 1,460,3

Genural fund 30 30 $0
House Bili No. 1010 - Insurance Department - House Action

EXECUTIVE HCUSE HOUSE
BUGGET CHANGES VERSION

Salarles and wages $4,387,527 $126,220 $4,513,847
Operating axpanses 1,660,108 87,000 1,627,198
Equipment 119,355 - 119,355
Total afl funds $8,087,078 $193,320 $6,260,368

Page No. 1 18010.0103




Lo ostonatud meomg 8,067.0/0 194,320 (2040 9
Gunea tund $0 $0 $0
FIL 44 50 100 45 50

Dept. 401 - Insurance Depariment - Datall of House Changes

RESTORE ADJUBT
FUNDING FOR INCREASE MARKET
NONGLASBIFIED OPERATING FOR EQUITY TOTAL
PROFESSIONAL REMQODELING SALARY HOUSE
POSITION COs18 INCREASE | CHANGES
Salanes and wiges $131,72% ($5.401) $126.220
Cporating exponsos $67.000 67,000
Equipmom e m e e [, e o
Total all lunds $131.721 $67,000 ($6,401) $193,320
Less eslimaled income I3 67,000 {6,40%) 193,320
Qenoral fund $0 $0 $0 $0
FTE 1.0 0.00 0.00 1.00

! Thig amendment raduces, from $8.802 to $3,401, the amaunt provided lor 8 markel equity sala? Increasn lor the ditector. 1hg amount included m
Iho bill will provide for a monthly increase of $162 and related fringe benafits tor tho last 18 months ot the biennium

The amendment also adds a new subsection to North Dakota Century Code Section 54-44.3-20
excepling legal positlons of the Insurance Commissioner from the state classified service and adds a
new sectlon thal provides that up to $75,000 is available from the anhydrous ammonia storage facllity
Inspection fund to pay for anhydrous ammonia tank Inspections done by the Insurance Department.

Page No. 2 18010.0103




pue: -2 |

Roll Call Vote #: )

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL YOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO, '(3]O

House  Appropriations - Government Operations Division Committee
]
or )
Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number \XQ_ID,O[O 3 -
ActionTaken Mohmlmo.depf AMenApLnT .

Motion Made By —&Q:—SV d)}‘ﬁ M .IS;IL\‘/condcd

Bt v o —— 1
Representatives S Representatlves Yes | No
Rep. Rex R, Byerly - Chairman v Rep. Eliot Glassheim v’
Rep. Ron Carlisle - Vice Chairman | v~ Rep. Robert Hucther v
Rep. Kim Koppelman v~
Ich. Bob Skarphol v
Rep. Blair Thoreson
|

-

Total  (Yes) s (D
7 LA
Absent ¢

Floor Assignment

[f the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: , _ -
odd WS /LMV\DAAJAMgl 1 Odd‘.”‘% .
\ ’ ‘
oSudrtol S« o Wﬁ"‘g G




Date: 1"'26'0 ’
Roil Call Vote #: 'Z__

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALE VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. ([ ()

House  Appropriations - Government Operations Division Commiltee

ljSubcommitlcc on “@C’_{t}f Nr\mevd' O?U’LO.'HOQ% S
or :

Conference Commnitiee

Logislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken M b‘h o (\ \lL\,{/\ () LVY\ ! fl_/}_d
Motion Madce By Scconded QQ
FQPM HYAAQLYMIM . By P SEANAC

Representatives Representatives
Rep. Rex R, Byerly - Chairman v | Rep. Eliot Glassheim "
Rep. Ron Carlisie - Vice Chairman | .~ Rep. Robert Huether (el
Rep. Kim Koppelman i
| Rep. Bob Skarphol l
Rep. Blair Thoreson v’
L I . .
Tolal (Yes) (Q No I

Absent (é
4

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent;

"D &MM a»mmol b *

d/\bMA— Aj gﬁmd O \
A“M M%Wmuwmm/\, .




Date: ’ 260 /
Roll Call Vote #: 3

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTIONNO, 10D

House  Appropriations - Government Operations Division Committee
jﬁubcommiucc on @&wa hm%""
or ‘

Conference Committee
Legislative Council Amendment Number }%O[D-O/wa
Action Taken —”DOFFBSA:‘;% IINEADED

Motion Made By S\Z Sceonded [\

Representatives Representatives
[ Rep. Rex R. Byetly - Chairman v’ Rep. Eliot Glassheim
[ Rep, Ron Carlisle - Vice Chairman | v Rep. Robert Hucther

[ Rep. Kim Koppelman v
Rep, Bob Skarphol v
Rep. Blair Thoreson v’

Total (Yes)

Absent ¢
Floor Assignment ’EQP ‘ /BW
4

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




Dae: [~ 3/~ 0O!
Roll Call Vote i 4

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
PILL/RESOLUTIONNO. B 156 1D

House  APPROPRIATIONS Commifiee

Subcommittee on
or
Conference Committee

e e e £ 57 b o AL A A AW e S AT 2 a4 s e s 4 a6 i

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken '_D_QmPﬁsS As nguberg____.,_w-,

Motion Made By Seconded

Byen Lq_w By SKARPHo .

Representatives S Repr cscntullvc
| Timm - Chuirman Vv
[ Wald - Vice Chairmoa R 2
hlep - Aarsvold i__,g,f“ Rep - Koppelman
Rep - Bochm i Rep - Martinson
Rep - Byerly | v Rep - Monson
Rep - Carlisle v Rep - Skarphol
Rep - Delzer d Rep - Svedjan
Rep - Glassheim v Rep - Thoreson
Rep - Gulleson v Rep - Warnher
Rep - Huether v Rep - Wentz
Rep - Kempenich v
Rep - Kerzman v
Rep - Kliniske |

Total  (Yes) Ad No )
Absent 1

Floor Assignment B_&*_E&l L( _

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
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2001 SENATE APPROPRIATIONS

HB 1010




2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTLES

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1010
Senate Appropriations Committee
4 Conference Committee

Hearing Dute February 4, 2001

4 ’ 4 R \ '/ g
b...@;‘),'?l_‘_‘.?.!‘_'.99._(;.19!'.5.,5.’Ea'.‘l‘_‘._‘}.’!fg//l RN A

Minutes:

Senator Nething opened the hearing on HE 1010,

. TapeNumber | SideA ) Siden
| 2.5-25.6

~ Meter #

Jim Poolman, ND Insurance Commissioner, (testimony attached). He asked ior the committee to

concur with the House Appropriation and to include the vacant F'TE position,

Senator Nething: Are you getting an analysis for this position?

Jim Poolman: No as this will be filled with an actuarial position. It is our belicf the Insurance

Department needs ficts and not someone from out of state to market the conditions,

Senator Nething: The $5.2 million for fire departinents; is this the same as last biennium?

Jim Poolman: Yes, this dollar amount has not changed.

Senator Thane: 1s the $50,000 enough to hire an actuarial position?

Jim Poolman: [t is going to be hard to hire at this amount but we just need the position for now

with the budgeted amount,
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L.ois Llartman, FExcewtive Director of the ND Firefighter's Association, (testimony attached)
testifled in support of Seetion 2 of this bill,

Senutor Tallackson: Are the insurance companies cooperating in insaring farmers breaking
down the premium?

Lois Hartman: Bis better now but since 1 started in 1997 [ haven't work with this.

Ken Rude, Insurance Department, responded stating yes more are complying and it is working
with thenmy; you can eredit the people for this,

Atlo Grutne, ND Firefighter's Association, tatked about the increase needed for fire departments
with no money to replace trucks, cte., and urged committee Lo look at the amendments which e
badly needed.

senator Bowman: We have oil in our ayca and this doces help a lot for rural arcas,

Arlo Grutne: Yes it does have some impact for these arcas,

Senator Andrist: Look at the figure formula; variation with amount back every bienmum,

different amounts received from others?
Lois Hartman: All based on the formula; when cap funds to cities increase, it doubles to the rural
district arcas.

Senator Andrist: Are firefighters looking to change formula to be fair to the rural arcas?

Lois Hartman: This committee funds look all across the nation, Look at all states and a lot are

not funded.

Scnator Andrist: Has the department examined the whole formula for fairness?

Ken Rude: The allocation has been looked at. All insurances and amount of premium, The
fairness has not been looked at by district,

Scnator Tomac: Auto insurance is excluded from this formula, Why is hail included?
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° Ken Rude: Crop hail is included with the formula as federal erop insurance is not,

Gerald Rekow, NI Furefighter’s Associution from Ellendale, ND, testified in favor of the bill

stating the proposed amendments are good for all fire departments and their day to day
operations,

Joel Boespflug, City of Bismarck Fire and Inspections Chiel, (testimony attached) asked the
committee to adopt and support the amendiments ta Section 2,

With no opposition to the bill the hearing was closed, Tape #2, Side B, meter 25,0,

3-29.01 Full Committee Action (Tape #3, Side A, Meter ## 3.5-11.2)

Scnator Nething reopened the hearing on HIBLOTO- Insurance Conimissioner.,

Senator Andrist, Subcommittee Chair presented the overview of the bill and the
. recommendations of the subcommittee, Discussion. Amendments #18010.0201 were presented:

Jiscussed, Senator Andrist moved the adoption of amendments; seconded by Senator Holmbery:

voice call carried the amendments,

Discussion on the bill,

Senator Andrist made the motion DO PASS AS AMENDED; scconded by Senator Grindberg,

Discussion; call for the vote. Roll Call Vote: 14 yes; 0 no; 0 absent and not voting,

Scnator Andrist accepted the floor assignment,




18010.0201 _, Prepared by tho Legsslative Council sialf (o

fitlo. . ¢ 1€’ Senator Andris!
Fiscal No. 1 March 29, 2001
. PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL ND. 1010

Pago 1. lino 14, replace "1,627,196" with "1,637,196"

Page 1, ling 16, replace "Loss estimated income" with "Total special funds approprialion” and
roplace “6,260,398" with "6,270,398"

Page 1, line 18, aftor "DEPARTMENTS" inserl "AND NORTH DAKOTA FIREMEN'S
ASSOCIATION"

Page 1, line 19, replace “$5,200,000" with "$5,304,000"
Page 1, line 20, alter "commissioner" inser! "of which $5,200,000 is"

: Page 1, line 21, alter "departments” Insert "and $104,000 is for the purpose of making two
equal payments to the North Dakota firemen's association”

Ranumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House 8IIl No, 1010 - Sumimary of Senate Actlon

EXECUTIVE HOLUSE SENATE SENATE
BUOGET VERSION GHANGES VERSION
Insurance 1ax 1o Fite Dopartments
Total alt lunds $5.200,000 $5.200.000 $104.000 $5.304,000
Loss estimatod incomo 5,200,000 £,200,000 104,000 5,304,000
General fund 3 (3] {0 9]
Insurance Dupartment
Total all lunds $6.067,078 $6,260,398 $10.000 $6.270.398
Lass astimalad income 6,087,078 6,260,398 10,000 6,270,398
Goneral lund 10 o $0 $0
8ill Total
Tola! all funds $11.267.078 $11,460,298 $114.000 $11,574,398
Lass estimated income 11,207,07 11,460,398 114,000 11,574,398
Gonetal jund 0 10 $6 $0

House Bill No. 1010 - insurance Tax to Fire Departments - Senate Action

EXECUTIVE HOUSE SENATE SENATE

BUOGET VERSION CHANGES VERSION
Grants $5,200,000 $5,200,000 $104,000 $5,304,000
Tolal aff funds $5,200.000 $5.200.000 $104.000 $5.304,0600
Less estunated income 5,200,000 5,200,000 104,000 5,304,000
Cienaral fund $0 $0 $0 $0
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Dept. 35 - Insurance Tax to Fire Depariments - Detail of Senate Changes

FUNDING FOR
NORTH DAKOTA TOTAL
FIREMEN'S SENATE
ASSOCIATION ! CHANGES
Grants $104,000 $104,000
' . Total all funds $104,000 $104,000
{ ass estiiated incume 104,000 104,000
Genetal fund $¢ $0

Pag No. 1 18010.0201
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Houso Bill No, 1010 - Insurance Department - Senate Actlon

tXEGUSIVE HOUBE GENALE S HATY

BUnGE 1 ViERISION GHANGE S Vi son
Satininl antl Hagos, 4,087 027 $4.514.847 L EEANT TN,
O aibog napensiy, 1500090 1.627.39¢, $10.000 IR TRUMN
1 qupmont 119,759 R S RS
Toted it s $6.062,078 $6.260.198 $10.000 $6 270098
sy sttt o 6,067,078 6,260 358 10.000 6.2 398
Genota! lund $0 $0 $0 $0
bl 44 H0 4H 50 000 45 50

Dept. 401 - Insurance Department - Detall of Senate Changes

PROVIDE
ADDITIONAL TOTAL
FUNDING FOR SENATE
DUEG ! CHANQGLS

Balatas and wiges
Operaling oxponsus $10,000 $10,000
Equipmom e
tenal all tunds $10.000 $10,000
{ 1158 esiomatad income 10,000 10,000
Ganeral lund $0 $0
F1E 000 0.00

' Dhus amun. it ncreasos lunding lor operaling exponsus by $10.000 lor an increase 1n annual suas for the Hational Guntorence of sutance
Loguslators (

Page No. 2 18010.0201
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. Roll Call Vote #: N

2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE, ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. ./ /A5 /&

Senate  Appropriations Committee

Subcommittee on L
or
Conference Committec

o p
Legislative Council Amendiment Number /{(/) / /(/,.;,_m //, e W/
Action Taken @Zﬂ' /,:ﬁ;{?f:?f:? IR e L

\

Motion Made By _ Seconded ) 7(// S
_Senat yz\[/m"‘/ By Senator /Y22 rai;ﬂé@‘-’r’.(;fw
Senators Yes | No Senators Yes | No
Dave Nething, Chairman v
| Ken Solberg, Vice-Chairman v L
Randy A. Schobinger -
Elroy N, Lindaas /
l Harvey Tallackson L
Larry J. Robinson v’
| Steven W, Tomac 7
Pocl C. Heitkamp V/
Tony Grindberg v
Russell T, Thane v
Ed Kringstad pd
Ray Holinberg o’
Bill Bowman v’
John M. Andrist

Total  Yes ,4 % No </
Absent /

Floor Assignment  Senator / ,/%)(Z,//[mg, L
‘ If the vote I8 on an amendment, briefly indicate intent;




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-56-7236

March 30, 2001 9:10 a.m. Carrier: Andrist
insert LC: 18010.0201 Title: .0300

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1010, as engrossed: Appropriations Committee (Sen. Nething, Chairman)
recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends
DO PASS (14 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HB 1010
was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 14, replace "1,627,196" with "1,637,196"

Page 1, line 16, replace "Less estimated income" with "Total special funds appropriation" and
replace "6,260,398" with "6,270,398"

Page 1, line 18, after "DEPARTMENTS" insert "AND NORTH DAKOTA FIREMEN'S
ASSOCIATION"

Page 1, line 19, replace "$5,200,000" with "$5,304,000"
Page 1, line 20, after "commissloner” insert "of which $5,200,000 is"

Page 1, line 21, after "departments” insert "and $104,000 is for the purpose of making two
equal payments to the North Dakota firemen's association"

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House Bill No, 1010 - Summary of Senate Action

EXECUTIVE HOUSE SENATE SENATE
BUDGET VERSION CHANQES VERSION
Insurance Tax ta Fita Departimonts
l‘oml alt llumljsd | $?.ggg‘gog $g.28g.888 $18:‘l.880 $!5J'30:1"088
088 asilmaled ncomo 4,200,000 5,200,000 104,000 5,304,000
Clenoral lund JLg() I 30 B
insurance Dapartment
I S R
ass oslimatad income [ 26 2 i}
Qaneral fund == 0 %0 =56 R 1)
Bill Tolal
Total all funds $11,267,078 $11,460,398 $114,000 $11,674,398
Less eslimaled income 11,267,078 11,460,398 114,000 11,674,308
Gonaral fund $6 $0 30 %0

House BIIt No. 1010 - Insurance Tax to Fire Departments - Senate Actlon

EXECUTIVE HOUSE SENATE SENATE

BUDQET VERSION CHANGES VERSION
Orants $6,200,000 $6,200,000 $104,000 $6,304,000
Talal all tunds $6,200,000 $5.200,000 $104,000 $6,304,000
Losa estimatad incono 8,200,000 5,200,000 104,000 6,304,000
Genaral fond $0 $0 $0 $0
FTE 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Dept. 35 - Insurance Tax to Fire Departments - Detall of Senate Changes

FUNDING FOR
(2) DESK, (8) COMM Page No. 1 §R.60.7230




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-56-7236

March 30, 2001 9:10 a.m., Carrler: Andrist
insert LC: 18010.0201 Title: .0300

NORTH DAKOTA TOTAL
FIREMEN'S BENATE
ASSOCIATION ! CHANGES
Grants $104,000 $104,000
Tolal all funds $104,000 $104.000
Loss ostimated Incolng 104,000 104,000
Gonuwial fund “$0 $0
FTE 0.00 0.00

1 This amandment provides an approprnlion of $104,000 rom the inswrance tax distribution fund lor two equal payments 1o (ha Notth Dakola
lfirulmm's Association. This funding is In addilion (o he funding of $5.2 million from the insuanca tax disldbution fund for nsarance tax payments
lo fire dislricts.

House Bilt No. 1010 - Insurance Department - Senate Action*'" """

EXECUTIVE HOUSE SENATE SENATE

BUDGET VENSION CHANGL:S VERSION
Salaries and wagos $4.387,627 $4.510,847 $4.,513,847
Opotaling expensos 1,660,196 1,627,196 $10,000 1,637,106
Equipment - ‘ 119,365 119,365 e 119,356
Tota! all funds $6,007,078 ) $0,260,398 $10.000 $6,270,398
Lasy ostimalod income '0,087,078 6,260,394 10,090 6,270,398
Gonotal fund $0 $4Q, $0 $0
FTE 44,50 45,50 0.00 45.50

Dept. 401 - Insurance Department - Detall of Senate Changes

PHOVIDE
ADDITIONAL TOTAL
FUNDING FOH SENATE
OuES CHANGES
Salarles and wages
Oporaling oxponses $10,000 $10,000
Equlpment et e
Tatal all funds $10,000 $10.000
Loss eallmatad income 10,000 10,000
Qanornl fund $0 $0
Fre 0.00 0.00

i LThh{a 1nmendnmm Increases lunding lor oporating expunses by $10,000 for an increase in annual dues for the National Gontstence of Insuiance
agisiators,

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 2 S11.60.7230
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Prepared by the North Dakota Legislative Council

staff for House Appropriations - Government

Operations Division
January 16, 2001

{‘panment 401 - Insurance Commissioner, including Insurance Tax Payments to Fire Departments
ouse Blll No, 1010

FTE Positions General Fund Other Funds Total
2001-03 Schafer Executive Budget 44,50 $11,267,078 $11,267,078
1999-2001 Legislative Appropriations 45.50 11,024,989 11,024,989"
increase (Decrease) {1.00) $0 $242,089 $242,089
2001-03 Hoeven Executive Budget 44.50 R $11,267,078 $11,267,078
Hoeven Increase (Decrease) lo Schafer 0.00 $0 $0 $0

'The 1099-2001 appropriation amounts Include $10,752 of other funds for the agency's share of the $5.4 million funding pool
appropriated to the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) for special market equity adjustments for classified employees and
$944 of other funds for the agency's share of the $1.4 million funding pool appropriated to OMB for assisting agencles In providing

the $35 per month minimum salary Increases In July 1999 and July 2000.

Major Schafer Recommendations Affecting Insurance Commissioner 2001-03 Budget
General Fund Other Funds

1. Provides the commissioner a markel equity salary Increase of $161.83 $8,802
per month offective January 1, 2002 (the amount included in the
executive budget Is $56,401 mora than the requirad amount of $3,401).
. Removes funding for 1 FTE nonclassified professlonal position, ($127,015)
. Increases funding for operating line for data processing ($29,863), $61,907

software ($16,043), and insurance ($14,001),

4, Includes $5.2 milllon from the insurance lax distribution fund for
payments to fire departments, the sama leve! of funding provided for
the 1960-2001 blennium,

5. Includes {ha statutory changes necessaty to Increase the
commissioner's valary as follows:

Annual Salury Authorized by the 1999 Ledislative Agsembly
July 1909 - June 2000 $68,262
July 2000 - December 2000 $69,428
January 2001 - June 2001 $62,856

Proposed Annual Salary Recommended In the 2001-03 Execulive

Budget
July 2001 - December 2001 $64,742
January 2002 - June 2002 $66,684
July 2002 « June 2003 $68,018

Major Hooven Recommaendations Affecting Insurance Commissioner 2001-03 Budget
Compared to the Blll as Introduced (Schafer Budgoet)

The Hoaven axecutive budget did not change the Schafer executlve budgel recommendation,

Major Legisiation AHeoting the Insurance Commissioner

Total
$8,802

L ($127,015)
$61,907

Houige Bl No, 1143 provides the commissioner with the authority to determine and adjust a fee schedule for boller Inspections.




Prepared by the North Dakota L.egislativa Council
staff for Senata Appropriations
February 12, 2001

partment 401 - Insurance Commissioner, including Insurance Tax Payments to Fire Departments
use Bill No. 1010

FTE Positions General Fund Other Funds Total
2001-03 Schafer Executive Budgel 44.50 $11,267,078 $11,267,078
45,50 11024989 11,024,989"

(1.00) $242,089 $242,089

1999-2001 Legislative Appropriations

Increase (Dacrease)

$11,267,078
$0

2001-03 Hoeven Executive Budget 4450 811267078

Hoeven Increase (Decrease) to Schafer 0.00 $0 $0

'The 1999-2001 appropriation amounts include $10,752 of other funds for the agency's share of the $5.4 milfion funding pool
appropriated to the Office of Management and Budgel (OMB) for special markat equity adjustments for classified employees and
$944 of other funds for the agency's share of the $1.4 million funding poo! appropriated 1o OMB for assisting agencles In providing
the $35 per month minimum salary Increases in July 1999 and July 2000,

Major Schafer Recommendations Affecting insurance Commissioner 2001-03 Budget
General Fund Other Funds

1. Provides the commissioner a market equity salary Increase of $161.83 $8,802
per month effective January 1, 2002 (the amount Includud in the
executive budget Is $5,401 more than the required amount of $3,401).
(The House reduced funding for the commissioner's market equity
salary Increase by $5,401.)

Removes funulng for 1 FTE nonclassified professional position. (The ($127,015) ($127,015)
House restored funding for this posltion.)

. Increases funding for operating line for data processing ($29,863), $61,907 $61,007
software ($18,043), and insurance ($14,001),

. Includes $5.2 mlllion from the insurance tax distribution fund for
payments to fire departments, the same level of funding provided for
the 1999-2001 blennlum.

. Includes the statutory changes necessary to Increase the
commissioner's salary as follows;

Annua) Salary Authorlzed by the 1999 Leglslative Assembly
July 1999 - June 2000 $56,262
July 2000 - December 2000 $59,428
January 2001 - June 2001 $62,865

Proposed Annuat Salary Recommended In_the 2001-03 Execullve

Budget
July 2001 - Dacember 2001 $64,742
January 2002 - June 2002 $66,684
July 2002 - June 2003 $68,018

Major Hoeven Recommaendations Affecting Insurance Commissioner 200103 Budget
Compared to the Blil as Introduced (Schafer Budget)

The Hoaven exacutlve budget did not change the Schafer executive budget recommendation,

Major Leglslation Affecting the Insurance Commissioner

.JSG Bill No. 1143 provides the commissioner with the authorlly lo determine and adjust a fee schadute for boller Inspactions. (This
has passed the House.)

Housa Bill No. 1391 provides for changes relating to the membership of the peiro|eum tank board and the petroleum tank fund. (At the
present time, the House has not yet acted upon this bill.)




House Bl No. 14 19 provides an appropriation of $150,000 from the workers' compensation fund to the Insurance Commissioner for
conducling a study of workers' compensation insurance during the 2001-02 Interim. (At the present time, the House has not yet acted
upon this bil.)

.na!e Bill No. 2288 requires the Insurance Commissioner to establish a personal injury protection examination program. (At the
esent time, the Senate has not yet acted upon thls bill.)

Summary of Legislative Changes Resuiting From First House Action
See Stalement of Purpose of Amendment (attached).
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ATATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

s¢ Bill No, 1010 - Funding Summary

Executive House House
Budget Changes Version

[nsurance Tax to Fire
Departinents
Cirants $5,200,000 $5,200,000

Total sl Tunds $5,200,000 $0 $3,200,000
Less estimaled income 5,200,000 6 5200000

Ceneral fund $0 TR $0

S €.00 0.00 0.00

Insuratice Department
Saluries and wages $4,387,527 $126,320 $4,513,847
Operating expenses 1,560,196 67,000 1,627,196
Equipment 119,355 119,355

Total all funds $6,067,078 $£193,320 $6,260,398
Less estimnted income 6,067,078 193,320 6,200,398

Qeneral fund $0 $0 $0
FTE 44 .50 1.00 45.50

8ill total
‘Total all funds $11,267,078 $193,320 $11,460,398
Less estimated income 11,267,078 193,320 11,460,398

General fund $0 $0 $0
FIE 44 50 1.00 45 50

House Bill No, 1010 - Insurance Tax to Fire Departments - House Action

The House did not change the Schafer executive budget recommendation for Insurance Tax to Fire Departments. Governor Hoeven
did not propose any changes to the Schafer recommendation for Insurance Tax to Fire Departments.

House Bill No. 1010 - Insurance Department - House Actlon

Executlve House . House
Budget Chatiges Verslon

Salartes and wages $4,387,527 $126,320 $4,513,847

Operating expenses 1,560,196 67,000 1,627,196
Equipment 119,355 119,355

Towl all funds $6,067,078 $193.320 $6,260,194
Less estimated income 6,067,078 103,320 6,260,398
Qeneral fund $0 I~ $0 $0

FTE 44.50 1,00 45.50

HB1010
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artment No. 401 - Insurance Depariment - Detall of House Changes

Restore rw.._..“_._“.___
Funding for Increase
Noncinssified Operating for  AdJust Market
Professional Remadeling Equity Salary Tatal House
Position Costs Inerease! Changes
Sularies and wages $131,721 ($5.401) $126,320
Operating expensces 67,000 67,000
Equipment ]
Totu all funds $131,721 $672,000 ($5,40)) $193,320
Less estimated income 131,721 67,000 (5,401 193,320
General fund $0 $0 $0 $0
FIi 1 00 000 0.00 1.00
+

' This amendment reduces, from $8,802 to $3,401, the amount provided for a market equity salary increase for the director. The
. amount included in the bill will provide for a monthly increase of $162 and related fringe benefits for the fast 18 months of the
. biennluim,

The amendment also adds a new subsection to North Dakota Century Code Scction 84-44.3-20 excepting legal positions of the
surance Commissioner from the state classified service and adds a new section that provides that up to $75,000 is available from the
ydrous ammonia storage facility inspection fund to pay for anhydrous ammonia tank inspections done by the Insurance
partment.

2 HB1010
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FA C] L[ W MNA GEM EN T A Division of the Qffice of Management and Budget

January 11, 2001

Jodce Buhr

Personnel Officer/Office Manager
North Dakota Insurance Department
600 £ Boulevard Ave, Dept. 401
Bismarck, ND 58505

Dear Jodee:

| have completéd a revised and updated cost estimate for remodeling the
5t floor offices of the North Dakota Insurance Department.

The comp‘l'et.é; fe\i‘z‘iésedco‘st estimate for the project is $67,000.
. If I can be of ariy further assistance, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Joel Leapaldt, AIA, NCARB

State Facility Planner

600 E Boulevard Ave Dept 130 ¢ Bismarck ND 58505-0130 ¢ Information: 701-328-2471 FAX: 761-328-0121
hitp://www.state.nd.us/fac/
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B DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE
® Y K STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA

Jima Poolman
Commissioner of Insurance

H.B. 1010

Presented by:  Jim Poolman
ND Insurance Commissioner

Before: Senate Appropriations Committce
Senator David Nething, Chairman

Date: February 14, 2001
INTRODUCTION
. Mt. Chairman and membets of the Senate Appropriations Commiltee, [ am pleased to

appear before you today to review and discuss the provisions in HB 1010, which contains
the executive recommendation for the budget of the North Dakota Insurance Department.

I plan to be very brief, covering the points 1 feel are necessary to make your deliberations
on our budget as easy us possible, The Department staft looks forward, as 1 do, to
working with all of you during this session, to answer your questions and be a resource
for information, not only on our budget, but on any insurance issues vou may deal with
during your terms,

1 will try to lay out in this written testimony; my thoughts on the future of the ND
Insurance Department and how it relates to our budget for the next biennium.

We have included an organization chart of the department for your review (uppendix A).
From this organizational chart you will be able to tell the functions of the department. the -
staffing necessary to run the department, and how the department is organized.

Q‘Q\ &
\ \
TN

600 EAST ROULEVARD DEPT 401 « BISMARCK, ND 585050320 « (701) J28:2440 » FAX (701) 3284880 l Q(
Consumer Hotline: 1-800-247-0560 ¢ Relay North Dakota 1-800-366-6888 (TTY)

insuranc@state.nd.us




CONSUMER PROTECTION

The North Dakota Insurance Department, first and foremost, is a consumer protection
division. Virtually all our constituents arc affected by the day to day activities of the
Department,

North Dakota consumers deserve quality products at fair prices. They require an
Insurance Department that will preserve the delicate balance of regulation versus
competition. We intend to institute and maintain that balance by preserving proper
consumer protections, while working to foster competition in the market place,

Our department protects consumers in many ways. We proactively review all rates and
policies that insurance companies sell or wish to sell in the state of North Dakota. This is
a very large job function for our department, and we want to make sure that our decisions
are based on the best possible actuarial infortnation available. We do not do the
consumer justice if we approve premium rates or policy filings based solely on subjective
information. We must maintain independent actuarial review of company filings if we
are to adequately protect North Dakota consumers,

. We have a toll-free consumer hotline where people from all over North Dakota cun call
to get help in working with their insurance company on a disputed claim. In fact, in the
year 2000, our hotline personnel logged 11,148 telephone calls. We also recorded 218
people who walkad in to our office for help with their claims., Many of these claims can
be solved with a phone call, but many can not. We have complaint investigation staff
that researches more detailed complaints and will work with the consumers to get what is
rightfully theirs. As warranted, our Legal/Enforcement Division conducts market
conduct examinations or initiates such enforcement proceedings as atre necessary to
protect our citizens, and to ensure that the competition that exists between agents and
between companies remains fair,

THE INSURANCE INDUSTRY IN NORTH DAKOTA

North Dakota’s insurance industry is very important in creating a prosperous economic
landscape of our state. In 1999, the people of North Dakota paid over $2.2 billion in
premiums for all types of insurance. This economic activity allowed the state to collect
over $21.4 million in premium taxes in 1999 and $26.6 million in the year 2000
(appendix B). Plense remember these ate dollars that'are deposited in the general fund of
North Dakota to provide the services of state government, The insurance premiun tax
accounts for approximately 2.4% of the general fund revenues for the state

(3%




The insurance industry in North Dakota has also made an economic impact to North
Dakota families and businesses. In 1999, there was atmost $2.1 billion paid out to Nortl
Dakotans in claims paid or benefits conferred. This is a very important point when you
consider the number of doHars collected in premiums versus the numbers of dolars paid
out to consumers,

Most people in the insurance industry want accountability.  They want to be accountable
{o the consumer and want proper accountability to the regulators. Fair and vigorous
competition in the marketplace requires a level playing field; itis the Department's job 1o
maintain that level playing field.

In North Dakota, those that are involved in the industey financially support the functions
of the Insurance Department, The North Dakota Insurance Department operates with
funding from the Insurance Regulatory Trust Fund. ‘This fund is composed of dollary
paid for license fees and from fines collected from agencies and companies,

At the end of cach fiscal year, any amount remaining in the [nsurance Regulatory ‘Trust
fund that exceceds $1 million is transferred into the general fund. In fiscal year ending
2000, the department transferred over $1.8 million and in 1999 transferred over $1.0
million to the general fund. This $1 million dollar cash flow ceiling was reduced from
$1.5 million in the last session, These amounts transferred to the general fund are in
addition to any premium tax generated front insurance policies held by North Dakotan's,
I am proud to say that the insurance industry in North Dakota pays to regulate itselfand
is generally suppottive of the way the insurance Regulatory Trust Fund ic funded,

SWEEPING CHANGES IN REGULATING INSURANCE?

States traditionally have held the power to regulate the insurance industry and have held
taxing authority over premiums. As 1 think many of us belicve, government is betier
when it is closet to the people. It is casier for one of your constituents to pick up the
phone and call you ot the North Dakota Insurance Department than talk directly to
someone in Washington, DC, someone at the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency
ot a federal insurance regulatory agency. We need to preserve that system, Personally, |
will be defender of the states right to regulate the insurance industry. Common sense
tells us that what may be right for the consumers of Californig, Florida or New York may
not be good for the consumers of North Dakota, We have a more fragile marketplace in
North Dakota with a very limited nnmber of consumers. We want to keep the
marketplace attractive for companies to do business here ‘o consumers have a choice, and
companies have to compete for business, which will hopelully cause lower premiums.

With the passage of the Financial Services Modernization Act at the federal level (also
known as Gramm-Leach-Bliley) the way states regulate insurance will be even more
important. The lines of definition between bunking, insurance and securities will soften,
and strong regulation with uaiformity between states will be more important, [n my




opinion we will need to provide stronger consumers protections in many areas including,
but not limited to privacy and market conduct. The legislature will be debating bills frota
our department on those and other issues. The passage of Gramm-Leach-Bliley will
really foree states to step up to the plate to proteet consumers and bring about uniformity
between states which will in turn, allow for continued state based regulation of insurance,

OTHER FUNCTIONS OF THE INSURANCE
DEPARTMENT

Senior Health Insurance Counseling Program--Funded entirely by a grant from the
federal governiment, the Senior Health Insurance Counseling Program, or SHIC, trains
volunteers throughout the state to help senior citizens sort through contusing medical
bills and insutance paperwork, About 80 volunteers from 26 communities have been
trained to help North Dakota seniors with complicated questions regarding their Medicare
and health insurance issues. Since the program's inception in 1995, SHIC program
volunteers have kelped seniors save approximately $1,057,458. The Departments budget
request for 2001-2003 has 1 1/2 I'T'E's that would be federally funded for SHIC, whicli is
consistent with prior budgets,

Fire and Tornado Fund, Inspection and other special programs--These are separate
programs that have been assigned to the [nsurance Depuartment for management,

Flire and Tornado Fund-<This {und insures buildings and contents
belonging to North Dakota governmental entities and subdivisions,
Created in 1919, the Fund today provides low-cost insurance for over
9,750 public buildings throughout the state with a combined insured value
of $4.9 billion.

State Bonding Fund-This Fund, established in 1919, provides a blankct
fidelity bond for state agencies and political subdivisions providing
coverage in the event of employee theft of property and money. Presently,
nearly 2,900 bonds are in force with a total bonded amount of over $550
million,

Petroleum Tank [Fund-~The federal government tequires all owners of
underground petroleum tanks to show proof' that they have the financial
ability to clean up petroleum contamination resulting from a leak, 1,741
tank owners pay into the fund an annual registration fee for 6,123 tanks
and in return receive contamination clean-up coverage and third party
linbility coverage, thereby complying with federal requirements,




Boller and Pressure Vessel Inspectors-<This safety program ensures that
all boilers in North Dakota are inspected every two years, with some
Inspections taking place on an annual basis. We also inspect new boilers
for proper installation. Of the 8,401 boilers throughout the states we
inspect 4,632 and oversee the remaining 3,709 by their private insurance
carrier.

Anhyelrons Ammonta Facitity nspection=-During the 1995 Legistative
Session, an inspection program for unhydrous ammonia facilities was
crented and assigned 1o the Department,

Unsatisfled Judgement Fund--The Insurance Department carries out the
operations of the Unsatisfied Judgement FFund, When a resident of North
Dakota obtains a judgement for damages resulting from bodily injury to or
death of a person which was caused by the use of a motor vehicle, and the
judgement debtor has no assets with which to pay the judgement, the
judgement creditor may apply to the court for an order directing payment
from the Fund. This order can be for an amount of $10,000 for the injury
or death of one person, or $20,000 for the injury or death of two or more
persons,

EXECUTIVE BUDGET RECOMMENDATION

Section 1-- The North Dakota Insurance Department employees 45.5 FTE's, Currently 9
~of those positions are designated to the special funds that the Iegislature has assigned to

the Insurance Department for management. The rest serve the regulatory and
administration functions of the department,

The executive budget eliminates one I'TE equivalent which is a vacant actuarial position
that has been vacant since mid 1999, The reason that this position has been vacant is that
former Commissioner Pomeroy entered into a contract with a former Department
employee who now works for the Kansas Insurance Department to do rate and form
actuarial work , [ would ask that I be given the opportunity to keep this position to allow
me to review the contract, determine if this contract is fair and recasonable, and to
determine if we should be filling this position on a full time basis, rather than an out of
state contract. With the reinstatement of this FTE, this would be a no growth budget in
terms of the number of employees. This has been the status quo for the past several
budget cycles, (please see assessment of vacant FTE's attached as Appendix C).

The balance of salary portion includes the Executive recommended salary package.
In the operating line item of our budget, there is a total increase of $54,407. These

increases are due in part because of the increased assessments from the Risk Management
Fund and due to increased costs with ITD. The increase in the software/supplies detail




line Is consistent with our I'TD plan for current and pending softwure maintenance. (This
is on page 8 of our I'TD plan.)

Sectlon 2--Section two provides the $5.2 million appropriation for redistribution of o
portion of the insurance premium tax to the loeal fire districts (see Appendix 1)

Sectlons 3, 4 5, 6--These particular sections provide the source of funding for the special
funds that the Insurance Department administers, The ligures in these sections are also
included in section 1. These ligures have been adjusted slightly Irom the previous
biennium, but the total administrative expenses for the Insurance Department stays the
same. In the past biennium the department has tracked the administrative expenses by
fund to substantiate those minor changes.

Section 7--Provides for the new salary for the Commissioner

HOUSE CHANGES

1) The House restored | FTE, which is the vacant actuarial position,

2) 'The House added $67,000 in operating dollars to finish a remodeling project started
by Commissioner Pomeroy.

3) The House changed the classification of the legal stalf. If the Senate concurs with
this amendment the two attorneys in the department will be non-classificd employees,

CONCLUSION

I look forward to answering your questions about our requested budget for the next
biennium, We have exciting times ahead in the Insurance Department and with your
support, we will be able to continue to protect consumers, promote competition within
the industry and use the departments resources sparingly and as wisely as possible. This
is "essentially" a no-growth budget, and has been for several years., Our requested budget
will allow for flexibility to make necessary efficiency changes, and provide better
services to the people of North Dakota. We are grateful for your time, My staff and |
very much look forward to working with all of »ou,
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APPENDIX--C

Vacant Positions

Position #13

Class Title: Clerk [, General Otfice, Salary Range: $1,124 - $1,873. This position
becane vacant on June 13, 2000. The employee who held this position experienced a
serious medical condition and was on medical leave from December 27, 1999 until the
termination date. The two main functions of this position are to review L/H complaints

and L/H policy filings.

Position #40
Class Title: Training Officer [1I (Senior Health [nsurance Counseling Program Director),

Salary Range: $2,439 - $4,065. This position became vacant on November 17, 2000.
Due to the timing of this vacancy, the previous Insurance Commissioner made the
decision to let the new Commissioner hire for this position. The functions of this position
are to oversee the Department’s Senior Health [nsurance Counseling (SHIC) Program,

and to be the Director of the Life and Health Division,

Position #42

Class Title: Deputy Boiler Inspector, Salary Range: $2,203 - $3,671, Final Salary of
employee in this position was $3,008.50/month. The person in this position left
employment due to a serious medical condition. The employee was on medical leave
beginning in mid-December, 1999 and continued on medical leave until their last day of

employment on July 17, 2000,

Position #45
Life & Health Actuary. This position is not classified so there is no set salary range. The

position was budgeted at $4,166.67/mo. ($50,000/year). Aguin, we currently contract
with the employee who held this position to perform the Life & Health actuarial services.
The Department would appreciate opportunity to assess whether the current contact
should be continued or if the Department would be better served by filling this position,

as stated in written testimony.




PAYMENTS TO FIRE DISTRICTS

INDIX

Calendar year 2000

District
Williston Fire Dept.
Willison F/P Dist,

Bismarck Fire Dept.
Bismarck F/P Dist.

Fargo

Tioga Fire Dept.
Tioga Rural Fire Dept.

Crosby Fire Dept.
Crosby Rural Fire Dept.

West Fargo Fire Dept.
West Fargo Rural Fire Dept.

Grand Forks Fire Dept.

Lisbon Fire Dept.
Lisbon F/P Dist.

1999

Premium
$ 2,056,363

$ 766,909

$10,292,136
$ 1,375,751

$17,599,597

$ 236,898
$ 239,592

§ 216,895
$ 125,300

§ 2,020,272
$ 464,129

§ 7,940,030

$ 469,156
$ 741,883

2000

Payment
$ 31,322.54

$ 11,681.56

$156,769.92
$ 20,955.45

$268,077.22

b 3,608.43
$ 3,649.47

$ 3,303.75
§ 1,908.57

$ 30,772.80
§ 7,069.62

$120,942.61

$ 7,146.19
$ 11,300.37

**Payments to fire districts are made using the previous year's premium

data.
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Government Operations Appropriation Committee
House Bill No, 1010
Insurance Department Budget

Mr. Chairman, and members of the Government Operations Appropriation Committee, My
name is Lois Hartman. 1am the Executive Director of the North Dakota Firefighter’s
Association. [ appear before your committee today in support of HB 1010 and specifically
Section 2 of the Insurance Department Budget. Due to requests of a number of the fire
departments over the past two years, I would like to submit an amendment to this bill that
deals with the appropriation for the 388 flre departments of the state.

Before I get into the funding Issue, let me say that the amendment refers to the Firemen's
Association and my testimony states Firefighter’s Association. In June of 2000, the
Association changed its name. After 116 years as the North Dakota Firemen’s Association,
the name was changed to the North Dakota Firefighter's Association. A housekeeping bill

has been filed to change the Century Code to reflect the name change. But for the purposes of
. the amendment, the name Firemen’s is appropriate because that is the way it is stated in the
code.

Last session, when I gave testimony in favor of the Insurance Department Budget, I was asked
by a member of this committee why I was not requesting an increase in the appropriation for
the fire departments, My answer at that time was because I had not been convinced that it
was necessary. I have since been convinced. The cost of providing service has continued to
increase without a corresponding increase in funding for the fire departments. I will not give
you specific cost increase examples because with me today are several representatives of fire

departments that will do that.

I have provided for you a payment history of the insurance premium tax refund payments for
all the fire departments since 1996. You will see that some departments have seen an increase
in payments while the rural departments have seen a decrease in payments. This is due in part
to the formula in which the payments are based. To refresh you memory, the payments to the
fire departments are based on the amount of insurance premium that is sold in each district.
The Insurance Departments calculates the percentage of the total premiums sold that is
generated from each fire district or department. That percentage is applied to the
appropriation to determine the amount of the refund to the fire department or district. As
population shifts from the rural area to the urban area, more insurance is sold in and around
the cities, thus reducing the amount of premium tax generated in the rural area. The
Association is not asking for a large increase, only 300,000 annually. But this requested
. increase will help to ease this hardship to the fire departments that the reduction in funds is

causing,




Page 2

Testimony: HB 1010

North Dakota Firefighter’s Association
Lois Hartman

The addition to line 20, is for the funding of the North Ds'.ota Firefighter's Association. This
request Is necessary because the Association has been requested by some of its members, to
drop the current dues structure which requires membership by all fire departments before the
insurance premium tax refund checks could be distributed. The dues are assessed based on
the amount of refund each department receives. This change will be apart of the
Association’s Housekeeping bill to update the Association name. But in order for the
Assoclation to meet it's mandated responsibility to provide training to all the fire departments
in the state, the appropriation for the lost dues revenue needs to be included in this

appropriation bill.

There are 388 fire departments in the state. Four (4) are full time career departments, eight
(8) are combination paid and volunteer and the other 376 are 100% volunteer departments,
The community service that the departments provide for their communities is very valuable. 1
asked a member of the Center Fire Department to give me the volunteer hours of their
department over the past years. In 1993, they recorded 1458 volunteer hours by their
department members. In 2000, 5,486 hours were recorded. The increase in responsibility
requires more time on their part. I stand before you today asking for an increase in funding
for departments that have increased their contribution to their communities. Your favorable
support of House Bill No. 1010 and the amendment to Section 2 will be greatly appreciated
by all those who provide fire and rescue service to your local areas.

Thank you, Mr, Chairman, that concludes my remarks. I will be glad to answer questions,




Amendment to
House Bill No, 1010

Page 1, Sectlon 2, line 17, strike $5,200,000 and replace with $5,800,000
Page 1, Sectlon 2, line 20, add after the . An appropriation of $104,000 of the

$5,800,000 shall be paid in two equal payments to the North Dakota Firemen's
Association for the biennium beginning July 1, 2001 and ending June 30, 2003.

Renumber accordingly
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Government Operation Appropriation Committee
House Bill #1010
Insurance Department Budget

Mr. Chairman and member of the Government Operation Appropriation Committee, my
name is Arlo Griesbach, President of the North Dakota Firefighter Association and Fire
Chief of Powers Lake Fire District

Here is Powers Lake Fire District’s profit and loss statement. 97-2000. It shows from
1997 - 2000 an insurance refund drop of $2408.00. We have a loss in budget in the year
2000,

Cost of running a fire department is up. Training requirements have increased. \
Our two main trucks are 1974 and 1975, The money isn’t there to replace them.

This is just our department but there are many departments out there that are in about the
same shape.
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Government Operations Appropriations Committee /-7

House Bill #1010
Insurance Department Budget

Mr. Chairman and members of the Committee, Good Afternoon,
I’m Gerald Rekow, 1™ Vice President of the North Dakota
Firefighters Association and the Assistant Chief of the Ellendale

Fire Protection District.

From 1996 thru 2000 the Insurance refund to the Ellendale Fire
Protection District has decreased by $953.55. The Insurance
refund check we receive has been 50% of our operating Budget but
as our refund check has decreased we have been forced to use
monies for Equipment replacement and personal protective
clothing for our day-to-day operations.

[ support this bill and the proposed amendment, as it will help all

Fire Departments,

Thank you

Gerald Rekow
1* Vice President NDFA

Assistant Chief Ellendale Fire Protection District
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Government Operation Appropriation Committee
Re: House Bill #1010
Insurance Department Budget

Mr. Chairman and members of the Government Operation Appropriation Commitiee, as
the Second Vice President of the North Dakota Firefighters Association | would like to
introduce myself, I'm Leon Schiafmann of the Fargo Fire Department. | have worked in
the fire service for fifteen years in the volunteer and paid departments.

I am here in support of bill #1010 and amendments, not only for the NDFA but also for
the department [ work for. As the city of Fargo grows so should the department, this not
always the case. Funding is always an issue and the large departments are no different,
but it is the smaller departments that are feeling the impact of our growth in Fargo. They
still have the same concerns in running their departments, but with less money.  This bill
passing will not have a large effect on the operation of the Fargo fire department, but it
will have a major impact on the operation of the small rural volunteer departments of

North Dakota.
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Government Operations Appropriations Committee
House Bill No. 1010
Insurance Department Budget

Mr. Chairman and members of the Government Appropriation Cormntnittee, my name
is Robert Wetzier. | am the Fire Chief of the Minot Rural Fire Department and serve
as the Central Region Trustee with the North Dakota Firefighter's Association. |
appear before your committee to support HB 1010 and Specifically Section 2 with
the amendment that has been presented.

Based on information provided by fire equipment suppliers, an increase of fifteen to
eighteen percent (15-18%) over the past ten to twelve (10-12) years has been
realized in the cost of items such as fire hose, personal protective ¢lothing, self
contained bruathing apparatus and other items necessary to functionally operate a
fire department in North Dakota. Increased operating costs and a decreage in the
amount received from the insurance premium tax refund due to the depressed farm
economy has placed additional financial hardships on the local fire departments.

In December the Minot Rural Fire Department took delivery on a structural fire
engine. It came with a price tag of two hundred ninety four thousand dollars
($294,000.00). During the past ten to twelve (10-12) years the price of a fire truck
has appreciated four to six (4-6%) annually. Based on a four percent (4%)
increase the same truck would have cost approximately one hundred sighty seven
thousand dollars ($187,000.00) in 1989. Our department is using our Insurance
premium tax refund towards an annual forty five thousand dollar ($45,000.00) loan
payment. Certainly the new truck was necessary, however we have reduced our
usable income by this amount for the next seven (7) years.

Mr. Chairman, thank you for allowing me to speak before your commitiee today.
| would appreciate your support of HB 1010 with the proposed amendment. | would
be glad to answer any questions regarding my testimony.
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Senate Appropriations Committee
House Bill No, 1010
February 14, 2001

Mr. Chairman and members of the Senate Appropriations Committee, my name is Lois
Hartman. I am the Executive Director of the North Dakota Firefighter’s Association. |
appear before you today in support of HB 1010 and request your continued support for
the funding of the fire service of our state, which is contained in Section 2 of this bill,

Before 1 get into the funding issues, let me say that House Bill 1010 and the amendments
that I will request refer to the Firemen’s Association and my testimony states
Firefighter's Association. In June 2000, at the | 16" anrual convention of The North
Dakota Firemen's Association, the merabership voted to change their name to the North
Dakota Fireflghter's Association. House Bill 1323 was introduced to update the Century
Code and remove the requirement for membership in the Association, The House has
approved the language change and soon the Senate will hear the bill. The language of
this bill uses the name Firemen's as that name used in the Century Code.

When House Bill 1010 was heard in the House Appropriations Committee, I offered an
amendment to increase the funding from $5.2 Million to $5.8 Million and to add an
appropriation for the North Dakota Firefighter's Association from the money collected
before it was distributed to the fire departments, The increase that we seek is small, only
$600,000, or 1,15%, Even though it is not much, it will help. In visiting with
Representative Byerly after the committee did not attach the requested amendment, and
after HB 1323 passed the House, he told me that I should present the amendments 1o the
Senate Appropriations Committee and then the Conference Committee could deal with

the issues.

So, for your consideration, I would offer two amendments, which is attached to my
testimony. The first amendment is to raise the funding cap from $5.2 Million to $5.8
Million. The current cap was set in 1989, You all know that the cost of providing
protection has increased and the rural fire departments have to struggle financially, Not
only is their insurance premium tax refund decreasing, but also their charitable
contributions decrease as people move away from the rural area. I have attached an
Insurance Premium Tax Refund Distribution report from 1996 through 2000 for each fire
. department and district, For your convenience, the fire departments and districts in your




individual districts have been highlighted. You can see that funding in the rural area
decreases while the funding for the urban area increases. This is due to a shift in
population and insurance coverage. There are several people here todgy that will testify
as to how this has effected their departments. j

I have also attached a copy of a note from the Lansford Fire Protection District that was
written on their dues notice. This is typical of the notes and comments that come into the
office expressing frustration with the decrease in funding,

The second amendment is an appropriation from the insurance premium tax distribution
fund (240) for the Association, This is necessary, because House Bill 1323 deletes the
mandatory requirement for membership and payment of dues from the Century Code.
This leaves the Association without secure funding, which is necessary in ovder to meet
the responsibilities mandated by the Century Code. The appropriation of $52,000
annually is the amount we currently receive in dues. The dues are assessed based on the
amount of insurance premium tax that is refunded to each fire department or district. The
funding for the Association is essentially pass-through funding from the insurance
premium tax distribution fund to the fire departments and districts and then to the
Association. We are asking that the funding for the Association be appropriated directly
for the distribution funds before they are distributed to the fire departments and districts,

When House Bill 1323 was scheduled for hearing in the House, 1 went to Representative
Byerly and asked him about the status of the amendment I had requested to this bill. He
informed me that the amendment had not been attached and that I should address it in the
Senate. He suggested that the issues could be dealt with in a Conference Committee. He
also asked me to contact each of the County Auditors and get the amount of mill levy for
each fire department and district. [ have almost completed that project and will have the
information ready for the Conference Committee.

Mr. Chairman and members of the committee, I ask for your support for both
amendments to be attached to House Bill 1010 I would be happy to try and answer any
questions of the committee,




Amendment to
House Bill No. 1610

Page 1, Section 2, line 17, strike $5,200,000 and replace with $5,800,000




Amendment No 02
House Bill 1010

Page 1, Section 2, line 20, add after the “.” An appropriation of $104,000 of the
$5,800,000 shall be paid in two equal payments to the North Dakota Firemen’s
Association for the biennium beginning July 1, 2001 and ending June 30, 2003,

Renumber accordingly




Please detach and return this portion of statement with payment for proper credlt naming Depariment and signed by Chiel or Secretary
Make check payable to North Dakota Firefighter's Assoclation, and return to Lois Hartman, Executive Director, P.O, Box 6127,

Bismarck, ND 586068-6127. ,\,Q\y
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Senate Appropriations Committee
House Bill # 1010

Mr. Chairman and members of the Appropriation Committee,
my name is Arlo Griesbach, President of the North Dakota
Firefighters Association and Fire Chief of Powers Lake Fire

District,

Here is a profit and loss statement from the Powers Lake Fire
District, From 1997-2000. It shows from 1997-2000 an
insurance refund drop of $2408.00. We have a loss in the

budget in the year 2000,

The cost of running a fire department is up and training
requirements have increased.

Our two main trucks are 1974 and 1975 models. The money
isn’t there to replace them,

This is just our department but there are many other
departments out there that are in about the same shape.

Thank you for hearing me, Mr. Chairman and committee.
I would appreciate your support of HB 1010 with the two
proposed amendments.
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Profit & L.oss Statement
110 Through 127310
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Category Descriptlon 1231700
INCOME/EXPENSE
INCOME
Ambul. Relmbuy., 241.00
Dividen 5017
[nsur, Refund 3,739.61
Interest <87RTI
Mise, Income IR2.00
Ol Impack Fund 2,000.00
State Ajd 404,30
L OR8LOL
TOTAL INCOME 19.896.20
EXPENSES
Annual meeting 44,00
Bulld, Expense 1.1.80
Confections 5447
Duey 100.00
“Equip, Purchase L3o158.66
Equip. Repalis 16772
Finance Charge 5.30
Fire Ext. & Aly 397.50
Guasollne 208.30
Insurance 1.565.60
Mise, Exp, 110.50
Supplies 253.90
Training 1,950.00
Truck Repair $70.42
Uthiltles:
Electricty 144372
Propane 1,146.80
Telephone 49).19
TOTAL Utilities 308171
TOTAL EXPENSES 21.982.88
TOTAL INCOME/EXPENSE -2.386.68
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Profit & Loss Statement
17199 Through 12:31,99

1/1/99.
Category Description 12/31199
INCOME/EXPENSE
INCOME
Ambul. Reimbur, 241.00
Dividen 54.70
fnsur, Refund 4,989.75
Interest JOVATY
Mise, Income 718.00
Ol Impack Fundd 1,540.00
Tuxes 10.292.23
TOTAL INCOMF 20,487.83
EXPENSES
Annusl meeting #48.00)
Build, Expenne 1.068.12
Confectlons 81.96
Dues 100,00
== Equip. Purchuse 4.879.57
Equip. Repalry 21575
Finance Charge 339
Fire Ext. & Alr 1.202.10
Gusoline 239.38
Insurance 1,572.26
Misc. Exp. 686,00
Motels 11442
Supplies 70,70
Training 312876
Truck Repalr 2.317.70
Utillties:
Electriety 1,614.65
Propane 762.22
Telephone 565.71
TOTAL Utilities 2.942.58
TOTAL EXPENSES 18.670.69
TOTAL INCOME/EXPENSE 1.817.14
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Profit & Loss Statement

’ 171798 Through 12:31.98
1115 Page |
PLEDERT-A Accounty 2
1198 {/J
. Category Description 12/31M8
INCOME/EXPENSE
INCOME
Ambut Relmbur. H31.00
Dividen RINE
Gume Refuge 250100
Gaming Income, 75000
Insur, Refund 497877
Interest 2,514.66
Memaorta! Income 1.504).0¢)
Mise, Income 6:4.1.00
Ol Impack Fund t,300.00
Tuxes 9.858.93
TOTAL INCOME 22.645.54
EXPENSES
Annual meeting 4 50
Bulld, Expense [44.07
Confections 50.60
Dues 100.00
[gul = = Equip, Purchase 1.804.29
Equip. Repulry 2.539.25
Finnnce Charge 0.57
Five Ext. & Alr 95.10
Gusoline 192.67
Insurance 1,593.04
Misc. Exp. 172.80
. Pre pakd Exp. 28.32
Supplies 2954
Training 2.500.00
Truck Repair 145895
Utilittes:
Electricty 1,569.22
Propane 587.31
Telephone 480.65
TOTAL Utllitles 2.637.48
TOTAL EXPENSES 13.653.98
TOTAL INCOME/EXPENSE 8.991.56
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Profit & Loss Statement
170,97 Thiough 12/31.97

Category Description

INCOME/EXPENSE

INCOME
Ambul. Relmbur.
Dividen
Game Refuge
Gaming licome.
Insur, Refund

Interess

Mixe, Income
Oll Impack Fund
Taxey

1/4M7.
121197

31641
16.88
250.00
400.00
6,167 28

1,886.32
1,060.00
),800.00
10,158 83

TOTAL INCOMPE

EXPENSES
Annual meeting
Build. Expense
Dues

—~ Equip. Purchase
Fire Ext. & Alr
Firemen
Gasoline
Iusurunce
Mise, Exp.
Supplies
Training
Truck Repalr
Utllitles:

Electricty
Propuane
Telephone

TOTAL Utilitles

TOTAL EXPENSES

TOTAL INCOME/EXPENSE

2205582

S4.00
316.63
20000

2,167.30
437.42
2.226.66
179.16
1,593.26
464.20
410.87
3,620.00
609.10

1,605.98
1,617.77
462 85

3,686.60

15.965.20

6,090.62
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Testimony on House Bill 1010

Senate Appropriations Committee
By Joel Boespflug
Pebruary 14, 200]

Mr. Chairman and members of the committee, my name is Joel Boespilug, City of Dismuarek Fire
and Inspections Chief and also a Director with the North Dakota Fire Chief®s Association, |
appear before you today in support of the amendments to section 2 as provided by the North
Dakota Firefighter's Association, The Fire Chief’s Association and the Firefighter's Association

have twa distinet missions that complement each other very well,

Payment to be made directly to the Firefighter's Association, as deseribed in the amendment, will
actually simplify the present process for fire departments. Currently, every fire department is

billed by the Firefighter's Association for its annual dues

The insurance tax payments made to fire departments is greatly appreciated. An increase in the
overall appropriation, as described in the amendment would certainly be utilized effectively
throughout the state. The fire service is a good investment. Insurance tax payments provided to
fire departments have a positive impact on the reduction of life and property losses from fire. The
insurance industry gains from the improved service levels and lower losses. Another benefit of

improved fire protection services is that the insurance premiums for the customer and citizen can

be significantly reduced.

Mr. Chairman and members of the Comnuittee, I urge you to adopt the amendments as provided

to section 2. Thank you for your consideration and I will be happy to answer any questions that

you might have,




